AGENDA

DES MOINES CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
City Council Chambers
21630 11" Avenue South, Des Moines

July 23, 2015 — 7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

CORRESPONDENCE

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

EXECUTIVE SESSION

BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS/COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS
PRESIDING OFFICER’S REPORT

ADMINISTRATION REPORT

CONSENT AGENDA

Page 1 Item 1: APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion is to approve the minutes from the June 25, 2015 regular City Council
meeting.

Page 7 ltem 2: WATER RESOURCE INVENTORY AREA 9 — INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
RENEWAL
Motion is to approve the 2016-2025 Interlocal Agreement between the
jurisdictions located within Water Resource Inventory Area 9 for the purpose of
sharing the staffing cost for implementing the Salmon Habitat Plan, and to
authorize the City Manager to sign such agreement substantially in the form
submitted.

Page 69 Item 3: DES MOINES CREEK BASIN — DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
AQUATIC LANDS OUTFALL EASEMENT (FOR HIGH FLOW BYPASS PIPE)
Motion is to approve the final draft Aquatic Lands Outfall Easement No. 51-
075748 with the Washington State Department of Natural Resources for the Des
Moines Creek Basin high-flow bypass pipe, and further the City Manager to sign
said easement substantially in the form as submitted.



Page 107 Item 4.

Page 153 Item 5:

Page 185 Item 6:

Page 213 Item 7:

Page 217 Item 8:

OLD BUSINESS
Page 221 Item 1:

Page 389 Item 2:

AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT WITH AMERICAN BUILDING SERVICES FOR
JANITORIAL SERVICES IN CITY BUILDINGS-BEACH PARK DINING HALL
Motion is to approve the Amendment to the contract with American Building
Services for janitorial services for City owned buildings, for an additional amount
of $9,000, bringing the total estimated cost for 2015 to $124,000, and additionally
to authorize the City Manager to sign the Contract Amendment/Addendum
substantially in the form as submitted.

TRANSPORTATION GATEWAY PROJECT SOUTH 216™ STREET, SEGMENT
1-A RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION: MAJESTIC BAY APARTMENTS LLC, TAX
PARCELS 215640-0025; 858270-005; PROJECT PARCELS 17 & 18

Motion is to purchase 3077 square feet of land from Majestic Bay Apartments,
LLC in the amount of $46,200, a 204 square foot Slope Easement in the amount
of $800, a 457 square foot utility easement in the amount of $1,700, as well as
compensate the owner $1,900 for taken improvements and $28,500 for damages
including cost of sign relocation and parking redesign/replacement for a grand
total of $79,100 (rounded dollars), plus associated closing costs, and further
authorize the City Manager to sign the Statutory Warranty Deed, Slope
Easement, Utility Easement, Construction Easement & Right of Entry and Real
Property Voucher Agreement substantially in the form submitted and accept the
right of way on behalf of the City of Des Moines.

JOINT UTILITY TRENCH AGREEMENT WITH CENTURYLINK FOR THE S
216™ STREET, SEGMENT 1-A IMPROVEMENTS (24™ AVENUE S TO
PACIFIC HIGHWAY S)

Motion is to approve the attached Statement of Work pursuant to the Agreement
between CenturyLink and the City of Des Moines, No. NCA7932, for utility
undergrounding on the S 216™ Street, Segment 1-A project (24" Avenue South
to Pacific Highway South), which includes reimbursing the City for approximately
$40,626 in costs, and further authorize the City Manager to sign the Statement of
Work, substantially in the form as submitted.

RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE MARINA
DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE

Motion is to adopt Draft Resolution No. 15-127 setting a public hearing on August
20, 2015 to consider Draft Ordinance No. 15-127 amending DMMC
18.115.060(2) in the Marina District Neighborhood.

RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING LUA2015-0030,
THE PINNACLES AT DES MOINES MODIFIED SUBDIVISION

Motion is to adopt Draft Resolution No. 15-123 setting a public hearing on August
20, 2015 to consider Draft Ordinance No. 15-123 relating to the preliminary plat
of The Pinnacles at Des Moines Modified Subdivision.

DRAFT RESOLUTION NO. 15-126, 2016-2021 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
PLAN
Staff Presentation: Finance Director Dunyele Mason

REDONDO BOARDWALK UPDATE AND CONSULTANT AGREEMENT
SUPPLEMENT FOR ADDITIONAL DESIGN SERVICES
Staff Presentation: Associate Transportation Engineer Andrew Merges



NEW BUSINESS
Page 421 Item1: COMMUNICATIONS PLAN
Staff Presentation: City Manager Tony Piasecki

NEXT MEETING DATE
August 8, 2015 City Council Retreat

ADJOURNMENT



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK




Consent Agenda ltem 1

1

MINUTES

DES MOINES CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
City Council Chambers
21630 11" Avenue South, Des Moines

June 25, 2015 - 7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Kaplan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The flag salute was led by Councilmember Pennington.

ROLL CALL
Council present:

Staff present:

Mayor Dave Kaplan; Mayor Pro Tem Matt Pina; Councilmembers Jeremy Nultting,
Luisa Bangs, Bob Sheckler and Vic Pennington.

Councilmember Melissa Musser was absent.

Direction/Action

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Pina to excuse Councilmember Musser; seconded
by Councilmember Nutting.

The motion passed 6-0.

City Manager Tony Piasecki; City Attorney Pat Bosmans; Assistant City Manager
Michael Matthias; Transportation Manager Brandon Carver; Community
Development Manager Denise Lathrop; Police Chief George Delgado; Finance
Director Dunyele Mason; Associate Transportation Engineer Andrew Merges;
Project Manager Scott Romano; Harbormaster Joe Dusenbury; Parks, Recreation &
Senior Services Director Patrice Thorell; City Clerk Bonnie Wilkins.

CORRESPONDENCE
There were no correspondences from the public.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

o Mike Berry-28632 Redondo Beach Drive S; concerns and questions with the Redondo
parking plan.

¢ Rick Johnson, 28624 Redondo Beach Drive S; closing of the Marina boat launch has
created an added burden on parking in the Redondo area. Opposed to a parking plan at
Wooton Park.

¢ Cheryl Johnson, 28748 Sound View Drive S; Worried about lack of parking spaces for boat
trailers with the current proposed parking plan.

e Jim Deroza, 28716 Redondo Beach Drive; No response to e-mails wife sent to City Council.

BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS/COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS
Councilmember Pennington
o Fireworks are illegal in Des Moines.
e Ground is very dry.
e Thanked public for showing up.


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Consent Agenda Item 1

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


Des Moines City Council Minutes Page 2 of 6
June 25, 2015

Councilmember Sheckler
e Shared Dunn Lumber’s sign which said, “Knowledge is knowing that a tomato is a fruit,
wisdom is knowing not to put it in a fruit salad”.

Councilmember Bangs:
e Pleased to be on the Council.
e Thanked the public for their comments.

Mayor Pro Tem Pina
e Met with brokers at John L. Scott:
0 Interested in what’'s happening in Des Moines:
e Working hard to get the message out to the public.
e Great things happening.
e Encourage folks to ask regarding rumors that they have heard.
e Municipal Facilities Committee meeting:
o0 Update on Marina sustainability and development plan.
0 Marina and Beach Park Parking survey review.
e Year-long survey.
e Average number of folks with Des Moines license plates were 28%; 72%
were not from Des Moines.
e Beach Park parking, 31% were Des Moines residents.
e Just North parking lot, 23% were Des Moines residents.
0 Marina Fund and Capital Improvement Budgets.
e Projects and needs.
e Grants that have already been awarded.
e Commitments against potential priorities.
¢ Commended staff on working together to explain the issues to Council.

Councilmember Nutting:
e Wednesday night Farmer’s Market starts, 3:00-7:00 p.m.
¢ Ribbon Cutting Ceremony for Des Moines Dining Hall.
e Community Barbeque.
e Wednesday night Concert Series.

PRESIDING OFFICER’S REPORT

e Appointing Councilmember Bangs to the Public Safety & Transportation Committee.
o0 Councilmember Bangs accepts appointment.

o Attended Federal Way'’s Celebration of 25 years of being incorporated.

Thanked Three Tree Point for the invitation to attend the Mid-Sound Sailing social.

¢ Met with John L. Scott brokers:
0 Available to meet with any group of homeowners, any size.

e Sound Transit Board Public Hearing:
0 Presentation by staff.
o Panel of community members to explain rationale for alignment.
0 Support for a State Route 509 alignment.
o Final decision on July 23",

e Summer schedule for Council meetings:
0 July 9, July 23, August 8 and August 20.



Des Moines City Council Minutes Page 3 of 6

June 25, 2015

ADMINISTRATION REPORT

Item 1:

Item 2:

Item 3:

CONSENT AGENDA

Item 1:

Item 2:

¢ New audio/visual system:
0 Streaming live on web-site
0 Broadcasting live on Channel 21

KING COUNTY BEST START FOR KIDS INITIATIVE

Patty Hayes, Director of Public Health for Seattle and King County; made a power
point presentation to Council on the Best Start for Kids Initiative which will go before
the voters in November as a 6 year County-Wide Levy.

PUBLIC AWARENESS OF FIREWORKS BAN IN DES MOINES
e Chief Delgado spoke to Council and the Community on the extreme dangers of
fireworks in Des Moines, which are illegal.
o $513 fine.
o0 Asking Community to please pass the word regarding the Fireworks ban.
0 Several methods to get the word out:
= Des Moines News.
Waterland Blog.
Phone tree.
Word of mouth to name a few.
Come to the Marina for the best Fireworks in town.

DINING HALL GRAND OPENING
¢ Ribbon cutting at 5:00 with Barbeque and Concert to follow.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS
Motion is to approve for payment vouchers and payroll transfer included in the
attached list and further described as follows:

Total A/P Checks/Vouchers #143377-143512 $1,352,360.46
Electronic Wire Transfers #562-567 $ 155,923.44
Payroll Checks #18657-18659 $ 5,266.64
Payroll Direct Deposit #230001-230168 $ 298,437.46

Total Certified Wire Transfers, Voids, A/P and Payroll Vouchers: $1,811.988.00

RELOCATION OF KING COUNTY FIBER OPTIC-ITS EQUIPMENT ASSOCIATED
WITH S. 216™ STREET SEGMENT 1-A CONSTRUCTION

Motion is to approve Amendment #1 to the 12-10-2009 Agreement between the City
of Des Moines and King County Construction and Implementation of Intelligent
Transportation System improvements to Support the A-Line RapidRide Project;
authorizing the City to relocate County ITS facilities as part of the S. 216™ Street
Segment 1-A Improvements and for the City to be reimbursed by the County its
share of actual administrative, design, construction and construction inspection costs
estimated to be $29,849, and authorize the City Manager to sign said agreement
amendment substantially in the form submitted.



Des Moines City Council Minutes Page 4 of 6
June 25, 2015

Item 3: CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WITH PSE FOR UTILITY UNDERGROUNDING
ON THE SOUTH 216™ STREET SEGMENT 1-A IMPROVEMENTS (24™ AVENUE
S TO PACIFIC HIGHWAY S)
Motion is to approve the Schedule 74 Project Construction Agreement with Puget
Sound Energy for Underground conversion on the South 216™ Street, Segment 1-A
improvements (24" Avenue S to Pacific Highway S) and further authorize the City
Manager to sign the Agreement, substantially in the form as submitted.

Item 4: JOINT UTILITY TRENCH AGREEMENT WITH COMCAST FOR THE SOUTH 216™
STREET SEGMENT 1-A IMPROVEMENTS (24™ AVENUE S TO PACIFIC
HIGHWAY S)
Moation is to approve the attached Joint Utility Trench Agreement with Comcast for
utility undergrounding on the South 216™ Street Improvement Project (24" Avenue
South to Pacific Highway South), which includes reimbursing the City for
approximately $79,955 in costs, and further authorize the City Manager to sign the
Agreement, substantially in the form as submitted.

Item 5: DES MOINES BEACH PARK DINING HALL REHABILITATION PROJECT —
PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF NEW KITCHEN EQUIPMENT
Motion 1 is to approve an additional $30,000.00 for the Des Moines Beach Park
Dining Hall Rehabilitation Project for the purchase and installation of new kitchen
equipment.

Motion 2 is to direct Administration to submit a $30,000.00 CIP budget amendment
for the Des Moines Beach Park Dining Hall Rehabilitation Project.

Item 6: AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT FOR PUBLIC DEFENSE SERVICES
Motion is to approve the Amendment to the Public Defender Services Agreement
between the City and Julie Codd and Tracy Greenwood to increase the
compensation for defense services at SCORE from $1,200/month to $2,000/month
and to authorize the City Manager to sign the Amendment substantially in the form
as attached.

Item 7: DRAFT RESOLUTION NO. 15-111: TREE INITIATIVE AND AUTHORIZING SUIT
BY CITY ATTORNEY
Motion is to enact Draft Resolution No. 15-111, authorizing the City Attorney to
commence legal action in King County Superior Court to halt the proposed Tree
Initiative.

Direction/Action

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Pina to approve the consent agenda; seconded by
Councilmember Nutting.

The motion passed 6-0.

At 8:06 p.m. Council went into Executive Session to discuss pending litigation
pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(i). In attendance were Mayor Kaplan; Mayor Pro
Tem Pina; Councilmembers Pennington, Sheckler, Bangs and Nutting; City Manager
Piasecki; Assistant City Manager Matthias; City Attorney Bosmans. The Executive
Session ended at 8:10 p.m. and Council resumed the meeting.

No formal action was taken.



Des Moines City Council Minutes Page 5 of 6

June 25, 2015

OLD BUSINESS
Item 1:

REDONDO PARKING MANAGEMENT PLAN-FINAL REPORT BRIEFING
Staff Presentation: Associate Transportation Engineer
Andrew Merges

Associate Transportation Engineer Merges gave an informative power point
presentation to Council.

Councilmember Sheckler left the meeting at 8:31 p.m.

No formal action was taken.

PUBLIC HEARING/CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING

Item 1:

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN (2016-2035)
Staff Presentation: Engineering Services Manager
Brandon Carver

At 8:42 p.m. Mayor Kaplan opened the Public Hearing.
Engineering Services Manager Carver gave a power point presentation to Council.
Mayor Kaplan asked 3 times if anyone wished to speak;

Ben Stark, 1310 S 230"; would like to see the boats come out of Redondo and be
put back in at the Marina.

Rick Johnson, 28624 Redondo Beach Drive S; spoke regarding signatures he
collected in favor of no parking plan in the Redondo area. He said he did not poll
renters, just homeowners.

Mayor Kaplan asked if anyone else wished to speak; seeing none Mayor Kaplan
asked Council if they had any questions.

At 8:53 p.m. Mayor Kaplan closed the Public Hearing.

Direction/Action

Motion made by Councilmember Nutting to approve Draft Resolution No. 15-094
adopting the 2016-2035 Transportation Improvement Plan for the City of Des
Moines; seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Pina.

The motion passed 6-0.



Des Moines City Council Minutes Page 6 of 6
June 25, 2015

OLD BUSINESS
Item 2: SECOND READING OF DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 15-066 RELATED TO THE
CITY OF DES MOINES 2015 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE
Staff Presentation: Community Development Manager
Denise Lathrop

Community Development Manager Lathrop gave a power point presentation to
Council.

Direction/Action

Motion made by Mayor Kaplan to enact Draft Ordinance No. 15-066 amending the
2009 Des Moines Comprehensive Plan substantially in the form as submitted, and
amending Chapters 18.05 and 18.25 DMMC; seconded by Councilmember Nutting.
The motion passed 6-0.

Mayor Kaplan read Draft Ordinance No. 15-066 into record.

NEXT MEETING DATE
July 2, 2015

ADJOURNMENT
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Pina to adjourn; seconded by Councilmember Pennington.
The motion passed 6-0.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Wilkins
City Clerk



Consent Agenda Item 2


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Consent Agenda Item 2





Attachment #1


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #1


10

10



11

11



12

12



13

13



14

14



15

15



16

16



17

17



18

18



19

19



20

20



21

21



22

22



23

23



24

24



25

25



26

26



27

27



28

28



29

29



30

30



31

31



32

32



33

33



34

34



35

35



36

36



37

37



38

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

38



39

Attachment #2

39


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #2


40

40



41

41



42

42



43

43



44

44



45

45



46

46



47

47



48

48



49

49



50

50



51

51



52

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

52



53

Attachment #3

53


bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #3

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


54

54



55

55



56

56



57

57



58

58



59

59



60

60



61

61



62

62



63

63



64

64



65

65



66

66



67

67



68

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

68



69

Consent Agenda Item 3

69


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Consent Agenda Item 3


70

70



71

Attachment #1

71


bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #1


72

72



73

73



74

74



75

75



76

76



77

77



78

78



79

79



80

80



81

81



82

82



83

83



84

84



85

85



86

86



87

87



88

88



89

89



90

90



91

91



92

92



93

93



94

94



95

95



96

96



97

97



98

98



99

99



100

100



101

101



102

102



103

103



104

104



105 Attachment #2

105


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #2


106

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

106



107 Consent Agenda ltem #4

107


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Consent Agenda Item #4

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


108

108



109

Attachment #1

109


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #1


110

110



Attachment #2

111

111


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #2


112

112



113

113



114

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

114



1 Attachment #3

115


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #3

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


116

116



117

117



118

118



119

119



120

120



121

121



122

122



123

123



124

124



125

125



126

126



127

127



128

128



129

129



130

130



131

131



132

132



133

133



134

134



135

135



136

136



137

137



138

138



139

139



140

140



141

141



142

142



143

143



144

144



145

145



146

146



147

147



148

148



149

149



150

150



151

151



152

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

152



153 Consent Agenda Item 5

153


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Consent Agenda Item 5

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


154

154



155

Attachment #1

155


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #1


156

156



157

157



158

158



159

159



160

160



161

161



162

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

162



163

Attachment #2

163


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #2


164

164



165

165



166

166



167

167



168

168



169

Attachment #3

169


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #3


170

170



171

171



172

172



173

173



174

174



175

175



176

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

176



177 Attachment #4

177


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #4


178

178



179

179



180

180



181

Attachment #5

181


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #5


182

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

182



183 Attachment #6

183


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #6


184

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

184



185 Consent Agenda ltem 6

185


bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Consent Agenda Item 6


186

186



187

187



188

188



Attachment #1

189

189


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #1


190

190



191

191



192

192



193

193



194

194



195

195



196

196



197

197



198

198



199

199



200

200



201

201



202

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

202



203 Attachment #2

203


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #2


204

204



205

205



206

206



207

207



208

208



209

209



210

210



Attachment #3

211

211


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #3

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


212

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

212



213 Consent Agenda Item 7

213


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Consent Agenda Item 7


214

214



215

Attachment #1

215


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #1

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


216

216



217 Consent Agenda Item 8

217


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Consent Agenda Item 8


218

218



219 Attachment #1

219


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #1

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


220

220



221
Old Business Iltem 1

221


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Old Business Item 1


222

222



223 Attachment #1

223


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #1

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


224

224



225

225



226

226



227

227



228

228



229

229



230

230



231

231



232

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

232



233 Attachment #2

233


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #2

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


234

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

234



235 Attachment #3

235


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #3


236

236



237 Attachment #4

237


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #4

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


238

238



239

239



240

240



241

241



242

242



243

243



244

244



245

245



246

246



247

247



248

248



249

249



250

250



251

251



252

252



253

253



254

254



255

255



256

256



257

257



258

258



259

259



260

260



261

261



262

262



263

263



264

264



265

265



266

266



267

267



268

268



269

269



270

270



271

271



272

272



273

273



274

274



275

275



276

276



277

277



278

278



279

279



280

280



281

281



282

282



283

283



284

284



285

285



286

286



287

287



288

288



289

289



290

290



201

291



292

292



293

293



294

294



295

295



296

296



297

297



298

298



299

299



300

300



301

301



302

302



303

303



304

304



305

305



306

306



307

307



308

308



309

309



310

310



311

311



312

312



313

313



314

314



315

315



316

316



317

317



318

318



319

319



320

320



321

321



322

322



323

323



324

324



325

325



326

326



327

327



328

328



329

329



330

330



331

331



332

332



333

333



334

334



335

335



336

336



337

337



338

338



339

339



340

340



341

341



342

342



343

343



344

344



345

345



346

346



347

347



348

348



349

349



350

350



351

351



352

352



353

353



354

354



355

355



356

356



357

357



358

358



359

359



360

360



361

361



362

362



363

363



364

364



365

365



366

366



367

367



368

368



369

369



370

370



371

371



372

372



373

373



374

374



375

375



376

376



377

377



378

378



379

379



380

380



381

381



382

382



383

383



384

384



385

385



386

386



387

387



388

388



389 Old Business Item 2

389


bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Old Business Item 2


390

390



391

391



392

392



Attachment #1

393

393


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #1

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


394

394


bwilkins
Typewritten Text


395

395



396

396



397

397



398

398



399

399



400

400



401

401



402

402



403

403



404

404



405

405



406

406



407

407


bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


408

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

408



Attachment #2

409

409


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #2


410

410



411

411



412

412



413

413



414

414



415

415



416

416



417

417



418

418



419 Attachment #3

419


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #3

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


420

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

420


bwilkins
Typewritten Text


401 New Business Item 1

421


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
New Business Item 1

bwilkins
Typewritten Text

bwilkins
Typewritten Text


422

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

422



423 Attachment #1

423


bwilkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment #1


424

424



425

425



426

426



427

427



428

428



429

429



430

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

430





